

### CONSORTIUM FOR A HEALTHIER MIAMI~DADE



# Health and the Built Environment Tuesday, November 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2020

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION NEEDED
Members Present	Via Zoom Teleconference  1. Chair: Cheryl Jacobs, Miami Center for Architecture & Design 2. Vice-chair: Joanna Lombard, University of Miami, Public Health Sciences 3. Valerie Turner, Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade County 4. Bryanna McDaniel, Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade County 5. Anamarie Melo – Presenter – Urban Health Solutions 6. Andrea Iglesias – Urban Health Partnerships 7. Lacy Boyles, American Heart Association 8. Kevin Walford, Miami-Dade Transportation Planning Organization 9. Barbara Martinez-Guerrero, Dream-In-Green 10. Lilah Besser – Florida Atlantic University 11. Daniel Padilla Ochoa – Ocean Conservancy 12. Kathryn Moore 13. Sofia Cuenca – Healthy Little Havana	
Welcome and Introductions  Approval of Minutes	The Health and Built Environment Committee of the Consortium for a Healthier Miami-Dade was brought to order at 10:03 a.m. by Cheryl Jacobs.  All members of the committees introduced themselves at the beginning of the meeting.  Cheryl Jacobs called for the approval of the September 2020 meeting minutes. Joanna Lombard gave the first motion of approval, and Barbara Martinez-Guerrero seconded	
Anamarie Melo – Florida Transportation Plan and Social Determinants of Health	Anamarie Melo, co-founder of Urban Health Partnerships, spoke on the Florida Transportation Plan and social determinants of health. Mrs. Melo highlighted the well-being of older adults and children and how to incorporate public health aspects	



### CONSORTIUM FOR A HEALTHIER MIAMI~DADE



# Health and the Built Environment Tuesday, November 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2020

		T
	into our environment. Members discussed their roles in built environment and social determinants of health.	
	Mrs. Melo then highlighted the State Health Improvement Plan and it's priority areas and how this is used to form the Florida Transportation Plan, which can be found here http://virtualroom.floridatransportationplan.com/#safetyStation.	
Board Elections	Joanna Lombard and Cheryl Jacobs discussed the nominations and the benefits of being Chair and Co-Chair of this committee. Noted that nominations are open and are encouraging others to apply. Cheryl noted that she is nominating Barbara Martinez-Guerrero for Chair.	
Partner Updates	The following partners gave updates on the work their organizations are currently undertaking:  Cheryl Jacobs – Miami Center for Architecture & Design has a program coming up on water quality on November 17 <sup>th</sup> . More details can be found at Miamicad.org.  Daniel Ochoa Padilla – Ocean Conservancy is funding a program audit survey of the Miami River, with boots on the ground scheduled to begin in January. They are currently looking for partners interested in water quality in Miami. Please contact him for more details and potential partnerships at dpadillaochoa@oceanconservancy.org.  Barbara Martinez-Guerrero – Dream-In-Green is organizing a forum titled "Healthy Spaces For Our Communities". The featured topic is how to get back to public spaces safely. The forum is scheduled for December 9 from 6-7 pm. To Register please go to www.tinyurl.com/DIGForum2020  Sofia Cuenca – Healthy Little Havana is putting on its Health Impact Assessment showcase on November 17, where the implications of zoning implications on residents will be identified, as well as how to prioritize Little Havana residents with zoning and regulations. Register here <a href="https://forms.gle/dm5Fv7Bc6xzcXKdh8">https://forms.gle/dm5Fv7Bc6xzcXKdh8</a> .	



### CONSORTIUM FOR A HEALTHIER MIAMI~DADE



# Health and the Built Environment Tuesday, November 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2020

	Andrea Iglesias – Urban Health Partners is a supporting agency for the upcoming virtual Safe Streets Summit on Jan 28 & 29 <sup>th</sup> . The summit will incorporate age friendly initiatives and health efforts. This is a great opportunity to have community partners and transportation professionals network and share best practices. Early bird registration closes on Dec 18. Nov 18th is the deadline for proposal topics (e.g. health, food access, HBE). For more information and to register please visit: <a href="https://www.safestreetssummit.org/">https://www.safestreetssummit.org/</a>	
Adjournment	The meeting was adjourned at 11:04 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, January 12 <sup>th</sup> , 2020.	

